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The New Market School is a one-story hip-roofed school rade out
of the bricks of an earlier school. It was one of the county's
"desizner" schools, and its architect was Frank E. Davis, A.I.A.,
its contractors Young and Merryman. This Victorian building was
rendered obsolete by construction of the Seventh District School and
was sold for residential purposes in 1932. The brick was covered
with aluminun siding in 1979. It is used as a duplex cwelling.

The settinz is on a bald hill adjoining a well kept cemetery.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The New Market School is a hip-roofed one-story brick
structure in Victorian style that was elaborately restored
with contemporary materials in 1979. The school has been
turned into a duplex dwelling, utilizing its original dual
entrances, which are located in the westside. The main
doors are separated by a substantial brick outside chimney
rising between the two doors in the cross-gabled pavilion
that houses the entrances.

The school is six bays wide on the main or west fa-
cade. Four windows are contemporary replacements, l-over-1
in format. The windows at the opposite ends of the build-
ing are topped by transoms and each transom contains a
square casement window with a single large window light.
Similar transoms are located above the two doors. The doors
are paneled, solid types, protected by contemporary glass
and metal storm doors.

The house is two bays deep, with smaller end windows,
each of l-over-1 format, set in modern metal frames.

There is an open shed-roofed porch on the south end of
the school. The west doors are two steps above grade,
reached by poured concrete steps and a shallow deck. The
entrances are unsheltered.

The main roof is hipped, but the north and south hips
fall short of the ridge line and provide space for small
triangular gables which are filled in with wall-covering
material. The main entrance, as already mentioned, is set
in a cross-gable that emerges from the west slope of the
main hip roof.

The east facade is the architectural rear, consisting
of a pavilion with a single door, flanked by two bays on
either side. The four main windows are l-over-1 types.
The windows next to the pavilion are topped by transoms.

The entire structure is covered with caramel-coclored
aluminum siding. Roofing material is white to pearl-grey
roofing tile. Metal flashing is prominent in the seams
between roofing sections, and on the eaves. The hip roof-
ing overhangs the house by about one foot. The eaves of
the entrance pavilion also overhang noticeably.

The original foundation has been covered with a coat-
ing of concrete. The town cemetery adjoins the lawn of
the former school without fence of visible boundary.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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—INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES 1877

BUILDER/ARCHITECT Merryman & Young, Contr.
Frank E. Davis, Architect

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The village of New Market had a school at least as early as
1850, when one was shown on the map of the county published by

J. C. Sidney.

Some misfortune must have overtaken the original

school, because the minutes of the Board of School Commissioners
show that School 1, District 7, was being carried on in space

rented from the Trustees of Maryland Line Circle No.

C.A.

6 B.U. (H.F.)

The space cost $15 per quarter, and was located in a building

that was later the Knights of Pythias Hall and now serves as an

apartment. (1)

The Board acquired a new site from Richard Gosnell and on Jan-
uary 7, 1877 they moved:

On motion, Thos. G. Rutledge was
authorized to employ a person to
take down the bricks in the walls
of School House No. 1, District 7,
clean the mortar from them and
deliver them on the lot recently
purchased, on which a new house for
said school is to be erected, at
and for the sumof one dollar per
thousand. (2)

This was the period when the Commissioners were trying to get
away from the one-design type of school construction they had sup-
ported in the past and they were venturing toward a new design for

each school.

William Sanders won the contract, but came back to the board
and asked for $100 more to effect changes; the board took the con-

tract back and awarded it to the next responsible bidders, Young and
Merryman, who had bid $1,980. (3)
Minutes of July 31, 1877, show:

A proposal from Robert G. Merryman,
contractor for School 1, District 7,
for putting in said School House one
transom and one complete set of
rafters which are not required by

the drawings plans and specifications
made by Frank E. Davis, architect,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

(continued)
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EIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES NEW MARKET SCHOOL
Report of the Board of School Commissioners

of of «.. Year Ending 1877
(Towson, 1878), pp. 3-4.

Minutgs of the Board of School Commissioners. Greenwood School,
Superintendent's Office, 6901 N. Charles Street, Towson.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS. 1108



CONTINUATION SHEET NO. 1, PAGE 2, NEW MARKET SCHOOL
ITEM 8

was received and accepted. Cost
of transom Six dollars fifty cents
and of rafters nine dollars twenty
five cents. (4)

Their board's annual report for 1877 carried three mentions of the
town:

The house at New Market, School 1, District 7, contract
price, $1,980, is a substantial one-story brick building,
with two rooms, capable of accommodating one hundred
pupils. (5)

The lot on which the house at New Market is built contains

one and three fourths acres, and was purchased for $218.33.
It has been neatly fenced, and with the handsome new school
house, is quite an ornament to the village. (6)

District 7, School 1
$60 rent
$25.64 fuel
$95.15 other
Total $180.79 (7)

In 1883, part of the grounds was sold to the trustees of the
Methodist Protestant Burying Ground at New Market to permit them to
enlarge an existing cemetery. (8) The school continued in use until
the period of motorized school busses and consolidated schools, and
in 1932 the Board of Education, which had superseded the Board of
School Commissioners in 1916, sold the building to Emma Schaun. (9)
Since that time the school house has served as a dwelling, and in
1945 it was acquired by Thomas R. Dailey, who held until 1977 and
sold to Paul Frank Lambert and Grace Lambert. In 1979, the bricks
were covered with aluminum siding.

NOTES:

1. Minutes of the Board of County School Commissioners of Baltimore
County, May 1, 1877 (n.p.).

2. Minutes of Board, January 7, 1877, (n.p.). B.C. Deeds,
JB 101:267.

3. Minutes of Board, July 5, 1877.

4., Minutes of Board, July 31, 1877,

5. Report of the Board of School Commissioners ... Year Ending 1877
(Towson, 1878), p. 3.

6. Report of Board, p. 4.

7. Report of Board, p. 27.

8. B.C. Deeds, WMI 139:154.

9. B.C. Deeds M LMcLM 910:116.
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MARYLAND LINE (7) (BC)

Notice...meeting at the School House in the village of New Market...
for... making arrangements to build an 0dd Fellows Hall...

—-B.C. Advocate, Jan. 27, 1855.
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NEW MARKET SCHOOL BA 631
Baltimore County, Maryland

J. McGrain, Oct 1979

Neg located at MHT

West facade, north facade fr. NW







NEW MARKET SCHOOL BA 631
Baltimore County, Maryland ..
J. McGrain, Oct 1980 - 2
Neg located at MHT
East facade from east







F—

NEW MARKET SCHOOL BA 631
Baltimore County, Maryland

J. McGrain, Oct 1979

Neg located at MHT

West facade, north facade













New Market School (Maryland Line School) - 1877 - BA 631
(7) Dec 27 #9%¥9 1978




